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CIRCULAR LETTER 3014—OCTOBER 1, 2007

PROCEEDINGS OF THE WISCONSIN RATING COMMITTEE

TO: Members of the Bureau

FROM: Donna Knepper

RE: Proceedings of the Wisconsin Rating Committee
Circular Letter 3013 - September 24, 2007

Item Number 3898 Waiver of Our Right to Recover From Others Endorsement

Pursuant to ch 626, Wis. Stats., the State of Wisconsin, Office of the Commissioner of
Insurance has advised that the action taken by the Rating Committee has been approved.

At their September 11, 2007 meeting, the Rating Committee adopted the following change to
Rule VII G. in the Wisconsin Basic Manual:

G. WAIVER OF RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS

The premium for endorsement WC 00 03 13 Waiver of Our Right to Recover From
Others Endorsement is 2% of total premium for a blanket waiver, 5% of the total
premium applicable for each person or organization requesting a specific waiver.
The additional charge is not subject to experience rating.

No change to the endorsement is being proposed.

This filing is effective September 24, 2007, applicable to new and renewal business only.



	CIRCULAR LETTER 3014—OCTOBER 1, 2007
	G. WAIVER OF RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS


